

Thomas Schwartz

952-956-4799 hollowedoutmusic@gmail.com 824 W 18th St Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Skills

Trained in various programming technologies; including C#, Java, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS, SQL, AJAX, SOAP, RESTFUL API's, XML, ASP.NET and .NET frameworks.

Proficient in Lua, Python, and Golang. Experience with Wordpress and Wix website design.

Experienced with Microsoft Office Suite, Visual Studio, and Git.

Relevant Experience

- Receiving and inventory control
- Data management, Access database and SQL
- Food and beverage management, scheduling, and budgeting
- Assistant web master (GWM) for Central Garrison, 501st Legion

Employment History

Lab Assistant 2	SAB Biotherapeutics, Sioux Falls, SD	2019-2022
Banquet Captain	Sheraton Hotel, Sioux Falls, SD	2017-2019
Line Cook	Co-op Natural Foods, Sioux Falls, SD	2015-2017
Kitchen Manager	Monks Bar, Sioux Falls, SD	2009-2015

Education

BS, Computer Programming - Southeast Technical College, Sioux Falls, SD

BA, Music Performance - Augustana University, Sioux Falls, SD

References

<https://www.thschwartz.com>

<https://github.com/LandminesonMainstreet>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tommy-schwartz-5aa0a8215>

